LAUREATE
EDUCATION INC’

June 4, 2013

Ms. J. Carolyn Small
Postsecondary Registration Administrator
Iowa College Student Aid Commission

603 E. 12th Street 5th Floor
Des Moines, IA 50319

Dear M:l:

Enclosed, please find a compact disc containing the approval application
submitted by Walden University. Walden seeks to obtain approval to
conduct recruitment activities in Iowa.

Also, while reviewing the application please note that:

¢ The Statement of Financial Responsibility application has been
included in this submission.

If you have any questions, please contact me at
john.sabatini@laureate.net or by phone at 410-843-8278,

Thank you in advance for your review.

Kind Regards,

(P

Dr. John A. Sabatini, Jr.
Divisional Vice President

Cc: Caitlin E. Drake, Manager, Licensure

Business Offices ¢ 650 South Exeter Street * Baltimore, MD 21202
866-4-LAUREATE * Fax: 410-843-8780



Name of schoo! and address of the principal office as defined in lowa Code Section 480,140 or
510.141: [(261B.4(2))] and [(261B.4(1}))]

Name of School: Walden University

Street: 100 Washington Avenue South Suite 900

City: Minneapolis  State: MN Zip: 55401

Country: United States

Telephone Number (including country or area code): (800)925-3368
Type of corporation:

[X] For-profit

['1 Non-profit

Address of this school in all in other states, and in foreign countries:

Suite Street City State Zip Country Telephone

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Address of all locations in lowa where instruction is to be provided

Suite Street City Stale Zip Country Telephone

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Tuition charges, fees and other costs payable to the school by a student. [{261B.4(3))]

Please find attached the Walden University charges, fees and other costs payable to the schoot by a
student on pages 233 through 247 of the 2012-2013 Student Handbook.

Refund policy of the school for the return of refundable portions of tuition, fees, or other charges
[(261B.4 (4)}] if the refund policy is attached, please summarize the policy helow.

The Walden University Refund Policy is available on page 245-248 of the Walden Student Handbook.
Upon approval, the following lowa specific refund policy will be added to the handbook.

lowa Residents will receive a prorated refund of tuition for an official withdrawal according to the following
formula:

Students who drop during first week of classes: 100%
Students who withdraw after first week of classes:

(60% of the number of days in the term) — (number of days completed) + (60% of the length of the term) X
{total cost of the term tuition) X (0.9) = amount of the refund

The following example illustrates how the policy would apply.

Refund Example:




A student has a $2,225 tuition charge and withdrew on the eleventh day of the term (Thursday of the
second week) of an 84 calendar day quarter.

The student refund:

84 days in a quarter, 60% = 50 days

Tuition = $2,225

50 days — 11 days = 39

39/ 50 = 78%

78% x $2,225 = §1,735.50

$1,735.50 x 90% = $1,561.95 refund to student

For an lowa resident who is a student and is @ member of the lowa National Guard or Reserve Forces of
the United States and who is ordered to state military service or federal service or duty, the student may:

1. Withdraw from the student's entire registration and receive a full refund of tuition and mandatory
fees; or

2. Make arrangements with only some of the student's instructors for grades, or for incompletes that
shall be completed by the student at a later date. If such arrangements are made, the registration for
those courses shall remain intact and tuition and mandatory fees shall be assessed for those courses.
Any course for which arrangements cannot be made for grades or incompletes shall be considered
dropped and the tuition and mandatory fees for the course refunded.

The same options apply to a student who is the spouse of a service member described above if the
service member has a dependent child.

Students may contact the Office of the Registrar or the Office of Veterans Affairs for assistance in
completing this process.

Degrees granted by the school [(261B.4(5))]

For a complete list of degrees granted by the institution please see the attached University Catalog in the
evidence file.

Offered in lowa [(261B.4 (11)}]

All Walden University programs are offered solely as online programs and offered to students in lowa.

Name, business address and telephone number of the chief executive officer of the school:
[(261B.4(7)}]

Name: Cynthia G. Baum, Ph.D.

Street: 100 Washington Avenue South Suite 900

City: Minneapolis State: MN Zip: 55401



Country: United States

Telephone Number (including country or area code): (800)925-3368

Provide a copy or description of the means by which the school intends to comply with 261B.9
[(261B.4(8))].
Code section 261B.9 is as follows:

261B.9 DISCLOSURE TO STUDENTS.

Prior to the commencement of a course of instruction and prior to the receipt of a tuition charge
or fee for a course of instruction, a school shall provide written disclosure to students of the
following information accompanied by a statement that the information is being provided in
compliance with this section:

1.
2,
3

The name or title of the course,

A brief description of the subject matter of the course.

The tuition charge or other fees charged for the course. If a student is enrolled in more
than one course at the school, the tuition charge or fee for all courses may be stated in
one sum.

The refund policy of the schoo! for the return of the refundable portion of tuition, fees, or
other charges. If refunds are not to be paid, the information shall state that fact.

Whether the credential or certificate issued, awarded, or credited to a student upon
completion of the course or the fact of completion of the course is applicable toward a
degree granted by the school and, if so, under what circumstances the application will be
made.

The name of the accrediting agency recognized by the United States department of
education or its successor agency which has accredited the school.

Walden University provides information that meets the disclosure criteria, which can be found in the 2012-
2013 Catalog and Student Handbook on the pages listed below.

The name or title of the course, PP. 2-724 of the Walden University Catalog

A brief description of the subject matter of the course. PP, 725-1457 of the Walden University
Catalog

The tuition charge or other fees charged for the course. [f a student is enrolled in more than one
course at the school, the tuition charge or fee for all courses may be stated in one sum. P. 233-
247 of the Walden Handbook

The refund policy of the school for the return of the refundable portion of tuition, fees, or other
charges. If refunds are not to be paid, the information shall state that fact. P. 245-248 of the
Walden Handbook

Whether the credential or certificate issued, awarded, or credited to a student upon completion of
the course or the fact of completion of the course is applicable toward a degree granted by the
school and, if so, under what circumstances the application will be made. P.45-83 of the Walden
Handbook '

The name of the accrediting agency recognized by the United States department of education or
its successor agency which has accredited the school. P.11 of the Walden Handbook

Name, address, and telephone number of a contact person in lowa. [(261B.4(10))]

Name:

Capitol Corperate Services Inc.




Suite: 210
Street;_1503 42™ Street

City;  West Des Moines

State: _|A
Zip: 50266

Country: United States

Telephone Number (including country or area code): 800-345-4647

Name, address, and title of the other officers and members of the legal governing body of the
school:
[(261B.4 (6))]

Officer Number 1
Name: Dr.Eric Riedel,Chief Academic Officer

Street: 100 Washington Avenue South Suite 900

City: Minneapolis  State: MN  Zip: 55401
Country; United States
Telephone Number (inciuding country or area code); (800)925-3368

Officer Number 2
Name: Dr. Kate Steffens, Dean, Richard W. Riley College of Education and Leadership

Street: 100 Washington Avenue South Suite 900

City: Minneapolis  State: MN  Zip: 55401
Country: United States
Telephone Number (including country or area code): {800)925-3368

Officer Numher 3
Name: Paul Thomas, Vice President, College of Management and Technology

Street: 100 Washington Avenue South Suite 900

City: Minneapolis  State: MN  Zip: 55401

Country; United States

Telephone Number (including country or area code): (800)925-3368
Officer Number 4

Name: Dr. Melanie Storms, Vice President, College of Social and Behavioral Sciences and College of
Health Sciences




Street: 100 Washington Avenue South Suite 900

City: Minneapolis  State: MN Zip: 55401

Country; United Sfates

Telephone Number (including country or area code): (800)925-3368
Officer Number 5

Name: Debra Tervala, Vice President, College of Undergraduate Studies
Street: 100 Washington Avenue South Suite 900

City: Minneapolis  State: MN Zip: 55401
Country: United States

Telephone Number (including country or area code): {800)925-3368

Board of Directors

Paula Singer (Chairperson) President and CEQ - Laureate Globa! Products and Services

Sean R. Creamer Executive Vice President, Chief Operating Officer, Arbitron, Inc.

Donna M. Dorsey Principal in Dorsey & Associates Consulting

Dr. William G. Durden President, Dickinson College

Dr. Charles O. Heller President, Annapolis Capital Group

John E. Kobara Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer, California
Community Foundation

Jonathan Kaplan CEOQ, Laureate Online Education

Dr. Anita McDonald Chancellor, Penn State DuBois

Lee McGee Consulfant for Laureate Education, Inc.

Dr. Estanislado Y. Paz Founding President, Association of Latino Administrators and
Superintendents

Dr. Barbhara Solomon Professor and Vice President Emerita, University of Southern
California

Owner

Names and addresses of persons owning more than 10% of the school: [(261B.4(6))]

Name: Laureate Education, In¢.

Suite:

Street: 650 S. Exeter Street

City: Baltimore

State: Maryland

Zip: 21202-4382

Country: USA




Telephone Number {including country or area code); (866)452-8732
For owners 2 or more, add pages as needed

Name all agencies accrediting the institution. For each agency, include name, address, telephone
number, and whether the agency is recognized by the U.S. Department of Education. [(261B.4(9})]

Attach copies of accreditation certificates of status for each agency. If the lowa location is not
accredited, provide accrediting agency certification that the lowa location will be granted
accreditation upon approval by the College Student Aid Commission.

Please see the enclosed accreditation correspondence.

Provide documentation that every location of applicant school is approved by the accrediting
agency and in good standing, for all locations throughout the world.

Accrediting agency 1

Name: Walden University is accredited by the Higher Learning Commission and a member of the North
Central Association of Colleges and Schools (NCA), www.ncahle.org
Suite:_ 7-500

Street: 230 South LaSalle Sfreet

City: _ Chicago

State: IL

Zip:_ 60604

Country:_USA

Telephone Number (including country or area: 800-621-7440
Contact Person: Tim Gallimore, Ph.D.

Is this agency recognized by the U. S. Department of Education? [X] Yes [] No

Describe the procedures followed by the school for permanent preservation of student records.
[(261B.4(12))]

All Walden University academic records are maintained by the registrar’s office in accordance with the
guidelines of the American Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admissions Officers (AACRAQ), as
well as the rights afforded to students through the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA).
The university maintains official student records primarily in electronic form. All portions of the electronic
student academic record needed to produce official transcripts are maintained on a permanent basis.
Other information in electronic and paper form is retained or disposed of according to the schedules
recommended by AACRAO.

Students are notified of their FERPA rights on page 301 of the attached Walden University Student
Handbook.

Provide the contact information to be used by students and graduates who seek to obtain
transcript information.

Name: Registrar's Office

Street: 650 South Exeter Street




City: Baltimore

State: Maryland

Zip: 21202

Country: United States

Telephone Number. (including country or area code): (800)925-3368

List the states and approval or registration agencies for all states in which the school operates or
maintains a presence.

State Agency Name Address Contact Person | Telephone
Number
Minnesota | Minnesota Office | 1450 Energy Park Drive, George R. 651-642-0567
of Higher Suite 350 Roedler Jr.
Education St. Paul, MN 55108-5227

Describe the academic and instructional methodologies and delivery systems to be used by the
school and the extent to which the school anticipates each methodology and delivery system will
be used, including, but not limited to, classroom instruction, correspondence, internet, electronic
telecommunications, independent study, and portfolio experience evaluation. [(261B.4(13))]

Since 1970, Walden University has provided high-quality degree programs to adult learners at a
distance. Walden's programs empower adult learners to develop real-world skills that are applicable to
their daily responsibilities and critical to career advancement. With this foundation of experience,
Walden’s facuity has developed several distance-learning formats to help students balance their learning
objectives with a busy schedule.

Walden's bachelor's, master’'s, and some doctoral programs are course-based. The online classroom
environment is asynchronous, meaning a student can contribute to discussions when it's convenient for
them (within an assigned period). Weekly discussion topics, required readings, and assignments will all
be listed in the course syliabus provided by the professor.

Walden University’s platform for delivery of on-line learning, Blackboard, and the program structure
developed by Walden University provide for significant real-time and asynchronous interaction and
engagement between faculty and students. In each course, faculty members review, participate in and
respond to formal classroom discussion posts from students within proscribed guidelines. As students
participate in classroom discussions, instructors engage students in further discussion, challenging
students to think in new and creative ways. Further, facuity members continuously encourage students to
apply Walden’s mission of positive social change to their academic and professional work by providing
resources and readings. Informally, students and faculty may participate in conversations developed in
the Class Café, providing an opportunity for networking, brainstorming, and personal growth. Faculty
members are encouraged to respond to student inquiries as quickly as possible but are required to
respond within 48 hours. All student assignments are submitted through the online classroom and,
facuity provide feedback and grades to students within 10 calendar days. Blackboard allows faculty
members to provide feedback on each assignment, while also allowing them to make suggestions for
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continued success. Faculty members also encourage student engagement by providing students with
email addresses, Blackboard contacts, and phone numbers, as well as designating specific office hours
for one on one phone meetings. At all times, students are welcome to contact their faculty members and
advisors for additional academic and career support.

Several programs at Walden include a final project in the form of an ePortfolio. The ePartfolio inciudes
assignments that align with required program outcomes and is submitted and evaluated throughout the
students’ program. During their time at Walden students are abte to submit supplementary evidence,
artifacts and rationale statements to document having met program outcomes.

Provide the name of every other State of lowa agency required to approve the applicant schoolin
lowa, the school’s contact person at the agency and the current status of that approval. Attach
documentation in the form of a letter or certificate for each agency.

Agency Name

Contact Person

Telephone Number

Approval Status

lowa Department of
Education

Kris Crabtree-Groff,
Ed.D.

515-725-0101

Application Pending

jowa Board of Nursing

Lorinda Inman

515-281-3256

Application to be

submitted upon
Commission approval.

Is the school subject to a limitation, suspension or termination (LST) order issued by the U.S.
Department of Education?

[1Yes [X] No

If yes, explain below.

Provide the name and contact information for a U. S. Department of Education official who can
verify the LST statement.

The institution is not subject to a limitation, suspension or termination (LST) order issued by the U.S.
Department of Education.

Do you:
Enroll students in lowa? [X] Yes [ ] No
Employ lowa faculty? [X] Yes [ ] No

Walden University currently has 419 lowa residents enrolled at the institution. Please see the attached
student spreadsheet for details of program enroliment.

Do you intend to:
Enroll stucdents in lowa? [X] Yes []1No * Please see the answer below.
Employ lowa faculty? [X] Yes [ I1No

Describe current operations or plans to enroll students in lowa or employ lowa facuity.

Walden University advertises nationwide by mailing marketing materials descriptive of the mission and
academic offerings of the university to perspective students. Periodically Walden recruits students on-
the-ground in lowa through an educational partnership with Mercy Medical Center in Cedar Rapids. In
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addition, a partnership agreement has been initiated with the University of lowa Hospitals and Clinics in
lowa City. Walden’s field representative also attends select heaith science conferences in lowa,
providing prospective students with additional university information.

Name, address, and telephone number of full-time employees in lowa.

Walden University currently employs several facuity and staff members that reside in lowa.
Please find a spreadsheet detailing employees residing in lowa attached.

Will your school compiy with fowa Code section 261B.7 limiting the use of references to the
Secretary of State, State of lowa, or Coliege Student Aid Commission in promotional matertal (See
the lowa Code for details}

[X] Yes []1 No

Will your school comply with the requirements of fowa Code section 261.9(1)"e” to “g”?
{See the Jowa Code for details.) [X] Yes [1 No

Please find below the applicable evidence that complies with 261.9(1)e-g. The Walden University
Student Handbook & Catalog are disseminated to students upon registration with the institution. The
Walden University handbook and catalog is continuously updated and available on the institution’s
website. The Employee Handbook is disseminated to all employees, including faculty and staff, upon
joining the organization. in addition, Waiden University disseminates to employees and students through
email, as well as the student, faculty and employee portals, Walden's Alcohol and Drug Abuse Prevention
Program and the Annual Security Report.

Section 261.9(1)”e”- A policy that prohibits unlawful possession, use, or distribution of controlled
substances by students and employees.

« Policy
o Please find the Walden University substance abuse policy on page 289 of the handbook.
o Please find the employee substance abuse policy on page 27 of the Employee Handbook
enclosed.
o Sanctions for violation of the policy
o Please find the Walden University review process for Code of Conduct viclations on
pages 294-300 of the Student Handbook enclosed.
o Please find the employee substance abuse poficy on page 27 of the Employee Handbook
enclosed.
« Information pertaining to drug or alcoho! counseling and rehabilitation programs
o Walden University provides counseling and rehabilitation information to students and
employees through the Alcohol and Drug Abuse Prevention Program.
o Students may contact the Walden University Student Assistance Program for counseling,
treatment and support group resources for alcohol and drug abuse and addiction.
o Walden University employees and their families are provided with substance abuse
support through the Employee Assistance Program. Employees may access this
information on page 27 of the Employee Handbook.

Section 261.9(1)"f" — A policy, which Is disseminated during student registration or orientation,
addressing the following four areas relating to sexual abuse.

e Counseling



o Students have access to counseling services by contacting thelr associate dean as noted
on page 297 of the Walden University Handbook. In addition, students may contact the
Walden University Student Assistance Program for additional support, which is
documented on page 2 of the Annual Security Report.

o Information regarding sexual abuse is provided to Walden employees on page 14 of the

Handbook. Counseling resources are documented on page 80 through the Employee
Assistance Program.
» Campus Security
o Walden University is an online institution and does not operate a physical campus.
o The Annual Security Report addresses safety and security relating to Walden
Residencies.
o Education, including prevention, protection, and the rights and duties of students and employees
of the institution
o The Walden University Annual Security Report attached provides information to students
and employees on the prevention and reporting of sexual assault at academic
residencies.
o Facilitating the accurate and prompt reporting of sexual abuse to the duly constituted law
enforcement authorities.
o The Walden University Handbook documents the obligation to report incidents on page
204,
o Information regarding reporting of sexual assault is available on page 2 of the Annual
Security Report.
o The Employee Handbook documents the obligation to report incidents on page 15.

Section 261.9(1)"g"

For an lowa resident who is a student and is a member of the lowa National Guard or reserve forces of
the United States and who is ordered to state military service or federal service or duty, the student may:

«  Work with their faculty members, academic advisors and the Veteran Affairs Office to arrange for
a Military Leave of Absence. A description of the Military Leave of Absence policy and
procedure, including how to make arrangements for course grades, can be found on pages 138-
139 of the Walden Student Handbook.

e As noted on page 139 of the Walden Student Handbook, students who are forced to drop or
withdraw from their classes due to military obligations will be credited the full cost of those
classes for the term.

Does the school agree to file annual reports that the Commission requires from all lowa colleges
and universities?

[X] Yes [] No
Attach a copy of the applicant schoo!’s most recent audit prepared by a certified public
accounting firm no more than 12 months prior to the application and state below where, in the
audit report, there is evidence that the auditor is providing an ungualified opinion.
Please find the Walden University Audited Financial Statement attached.

Describe how students will be provided with access to learning resources, including appropriate
library and other support services requisite for the schools’ degree programs.
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Walden University strives to ensure that students have the appropriate academic and support resources
to lead to success in their academic programs. The Center for Student Success is responsible for the
academic support programs of the university, including student orientation, academic residencies, the
Writing Center, career services, Student Success courses, academic integrity, and the Walden University
Library. Through the Walden Writing Center, students have access to support programs such as
Grammarly and Tumnitin. These programs allow students to grow academically, while receiving real-time
support. In addition, students have the opportunity to schedule time with tutors focusing on math and
writing skills. One of the many individualized resources Walden offers, the tutoring service coordinates
private sessions between students and tutors focusing on materials covered in their individual courses.
Within each classroom students will find the Class Café discussion forum. Students are able to
communicate with one another in an informal setting, creating networking relationships and new
academic initiatives.

The Walden University Library includes a full complement of online books, journals and a staff of
reference librarians who live in various parts of the country in order to maximize reference services
coverage for Walden’s student population. The Walden University Library has established service
standards including 24 hour response via e-mail and within 1 hour for telephone contacts. The library is
fully online, with over 142,722 eBooks, 53,605 full-text journals, and 2.7 million dissertations available to
its students 24 hours per day. Document delivery service is available to students working on their doctoral
capstone projects, when the Walden Library does not own an article or book needed for research. The
library has agreements with various publishers and university libraries to supply these materials at no cost
to students. 1n addition, the library provides course guides that contain links to required library readings
for all courses.

Provide evidence that faculty within an appropriate discipline are involved in developing and
evaluating curriculum for the program(s) to be registered in lowa.

Walden University faculty members in the relevant academic disciplines participate in the design and
planning of programs and courses provided by Walden University through distance learning. Fereach
academic program, Walden University selects a faculty member to serve as “academic champion” in the
program development process. This academic champion, along with other faculty members with
experience related to the program; participate in the initial planning through the final approval of the
academic program. Faculty members are responsible for ensuring that the program aligns with the
department and university mission and vision statements and learning outcomes. Further, the academic
champion is responsible for ensuring the overarching academic perspective for each program and
monitors all aspects of program development, providing content expertise as appropriate.

Walden University Program Directors, with support from the Associate Dean and Lead Faculty, provide
appropriate oversight of academic programs. Together the team works to provide continuing guidance
and supervision of the program and to conduct regular program reviews. The Program Director also
provides oversight for individual courses within the program and is responsible for evaluating any course
issues that may arise. The Program Director also leads the team in determining changes or additions
needed to the program, maintaining the quality and integrity of the program curriculum. In addition, the
Program Director is responsible for the oversight of program faculty issues, concerns, and mentering and,
together with the academic leadership team, works with each faculty member in the program to ensure
successful execution of program curriculum. The Program Director is also committed to student success,
and ensures that the program offers career support and program specific information regularly. As
students progress through their program, the Program Director works hand in hand as a supervisor for
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student research and capstone projects. Overali, the Program Director strives to develop and maintain
community among faculty and students, while mentoring, teaching, and supervising student research.

Provide evidence that the school has adequate physical facilities appropriate for the program(s) to
be offered and are located in the state. Include a copy of a signed agreement for a facility

purchase or lease or option to purchase or lease, Please include a photograph of the location.

Walden University, which is a distance education provider, educates in an online platform, and does not
maintain a physical campus.

Include a statement, signed by the chief executive officer of the applicant school, on school
letterhead, demonstrating the school’s commitment to the delivery of programs located in lowa,
and agreeing to provide alternatives for students to complete programs at other institutions if the
applicant school closes the program before students have completed their courses of study.

Walden University maintains a commitment to ongoing support, both financial and technical, and to a
continuation of the program for a period sufficient to enable student to complete a degree. Walden has
been providing educational programs for over forty years and has demonstrated a continuing commitment
to the continuation of degree programs, allowing students to complete their program. Walden has
implemented a comprehensive strategic planning process to ensure continuity of its educational services.
Likewise, Walden's annual budget process ensures appropriate financial resources are dedicated to
University programs, furthering Walden's ability to continually offer programs.

Provide an organizational plan that shows the location and physical address, telephone number,
fax number and contact information for all internet-based and site-based educational locations,
administrative, and service centers operated by the applicant and any parent organization.
Name of School; Walden University

Street: 100 Washington Avenue South Suite 900

City: Minneapolis  State: MN  Zip: 55401
Country: United States

Telephone Number (including country or area code): (800)925-3368

Provide documentation showing the school’s policy for the resolution of student and graduate
comments and complaints. Provide complete contact information to which complainants may he
referred.

Walden University has appointed a university ombudsperson to act as a resource for student concerns
and policy issues as well as to assist in the academic appeals process. The ombudsperson serves as an
objective party for the university, advocating for fairness. The job of the ombudsperson isto aid inthe
timely impartial resolution of problems in a non-adversarial, non-litigious manner. Students are
encouraged to consult the ombudsperson as a first resort when they are attempting to resolve issues
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informally or do not know where to address a problem or how to approach the appropriate person or
committee.

The Walden ombudsperson observes the confidentiality of any and all parties involved in complaints and
other concerns brought to him or her to the extent possible, insofar as it does not interfere with the
institution's legal obligation or ability to investigate issues, or to take corrective action when it is found that
misconduct has occurred. The ombudsperson will speak to relevant university representatives on a
need-to-know basis in order to address any such concerns.

Students can contact the universilty ombudsperson at ombuds@waldenu.edu.

Provide a copy of a current Certificate of Authority provided by the applicant’s home state and the
lowa Secretary of State.

Please find Walden University’s Certificate of Authority attached.

Provide the U.S. Department of Education cohort default rate for each associated organizational
entity for which the U.S. Department of Education reports a cohort default rate.

Cobhort Default Rates

2009

4.2

Provide the average debt upon graduation of individuals completing programs at each branch
location and the entire organization.

The median loan debt for lowa residents who graduated from Walden University between July 1, 2011
and June 30, 2012 is $24,750.

Provide the U. S. Department of Education cohort graduation rate for each branch location and the
total organization, showing rates for graduates of diploma, two-year, and four-year, programs if
those rates are reported to the U. S. Department of Education National Center for Education
Statistics.

Walden University began offering bachelor's degrees in 2008. Due to the recent introduction of these
programs, the cohort four-year graduation rate is not yet avaitable.
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EXHIBIT 1:

Walden University
Student Handbook

Please view on the attached CD



March 2013

WALDEN UNIVERSITY

A higher degree. A higher purpose.



EXHIBIT 2:

Walden University
Refund Policy



academnically related activity, as determined by the university, is used as the withdrawal date for
the term.

Prior to withdrawing from all courses in the term, it is suggested that students contact the Office
of Financial Aid to determine the amount of federal aid that must be returned. Federal student aid
may not cover all unpaid charges due to university upon the student’s withdrawal.

Tuition Refunds

Refunds resulting from a student’s withdrawal from courses and/or the university are based upon
the effective withdrawal date (as confirmed by the Office of the Registrar).

Residency fees are non-refundable after 10 calendar days before the residency start date.

Tuition Refund Schedule*

Tuition Type |Calend Calendar Calendar Day 22—
ar Days Days 8-14
0-3
Full Semester | 100% 80% refund MNo refund
or Quarter refund
14-Week 100% 80% refund No refund
refund
10-Week 100% 80% refund No refund
refund
8-Week 100% 80% refund No refund
refund
6-Week 100% 80% refund N/A
refund
5-Week 100% o refund N/A
refund
4-Week 100% No refund N/A
refund
3-Week 100% o refund N/A
refund
2-Week 100% o refund IN/A
refund
Residency For Domestic Residencies
After registering themselves online, students may cancel a residency without
penalty, provided the cancellation request is made at least 30 calendar days prior
to the start of the residency. Cancellation between 30 to 11 days before the start
date will result in the student receiving a refund minus a 5 percent cancellation
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foo. If a student cancels within 10 days of the start date, no refund will be issued.
Students may cancel a residency via their myWalden university portal.

TFor International Residencies

After registering themselves online, students may cancel an international
residency without penalty, provided the cancellation request is made at least 84
calendar days (12 weeks) prior to the start of the residency. Cancellation
between 84 and 42 days before the start date will result in the student receiving a
refund minus a 5% cancellation fee. If a student cancels within 42 days (6
weeks) of the start date, no refund will be issued. Students may cancel a
residency via their myWalden university portal.

Emergencies

After the cancellation deadline, students who experience an emergency and need
to cancel must submit a Residency Petition form to request a refund of residency
registration fees. Students will be asked to provide documentation supporting the
student’s need to cancel the registration. Documentation needs to provide
evidence that the reason for late cancellation was unforeseeable. Petitions and
supporting documentation must be submitted to Academic Residencies no later
than 14 calendar days after the residency ends. There are no exceptions to this
policy.

Students who do not cancel before the cancellation date and who do not have
approval through the petition process will be billed and expected to pay for the
residency, whether or not they attend.

Dissertation  |After registering, students may cancel the Dissertation Writing Intensive without
Writing penalty, provided the cancellation request is made at least 30 calendat days prior
Intensive to the start of the intensive. Cancellation between 30 to 11 days before the start
date will result in the student receiving a refund minus a 5% cancellation fee. If
a student cancels within 10 days of the start date, no refund will be issued.
Students may cancel the Intensive via their myWalden university portal.

*Not valid for Tennessee or North Dakota residents. The Tuition Refund Schedules below are
applicable for students residing in Tennessee and North Dakota, respectively.

Tuition Refund Schedule for Tennessec Residents Only

Full
Semester {112 Day 7 Day 8 thru 11 Day 12 thru 28 No Refund
(16 week)

Full
Quarter (12 | 84 Day 7 Day 8 Day 9 thru 21 No Refund
week) o | __ | | |
14-Week |98 Day 7 Day 8 thru 10 Day 11 thru 26 No Refund
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10-Week |70 Day7  |Day8 Day 9 thru 18 No Refund
8-Week 56 Day 7 Day 8 Day 9 thru 14 | No Refund
6-Week 42 Day 7 Day 8 Day 9thru 11 | No refund
5-Week 35 Day 7 Day 8 Day 9 o No refund
4-Week 288 [Day7 Day 8 No refund No refund
3-Week |21 |Day 7 Day 8 No refund No refund
2-Week i4 Day 7 Day 8 (No refund No refund
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Tuition Refund Schedule for North Dakota Residents Only

Tuition Calendar Days Calendar Day 22-56
Type &-14
Full os o - or 75% refund through day 28;
Semester 100% refund | 75% refund - 7ééleﬁnd 50% refund through day 56
(§:113111rter 100% refund | 75% refund 75% refund 50% refund through day 42
patier 1 . e R T
- 0/ 1 0/ L1 A ]
14 Wéek 10.0”/0.16fund 75% refund 75% IerI.ld 50% refund through day 49
a "
10-Week | 100% refund |75% refund tﬁfofléﬁf(‘l‘;‘;‘ 1g |50% refund through day 35
8-Week 100% 1'_ef.ti_n(_i_. _ 75% 1jefund 50% refund 50% 1efund t_lﬁ'ougll day 28
a -
6-Week |} 100% refund t’l};foﬁ;ﬁf:ll:; 11 50% refund No refund
5-Week 100% refund | 50% refund ﬂSl?O/;gllel f;:; 17 No refund
4-Week | 100% refund 50% 1efund ~|Norefund No refund
0 .
3-Week | 100% refund tfl?oﬁ;]? fg::;l 12 No refund No refund
2-Week | 100% refund [Norefund | Norefund No refund

Financial Aid Programs

Federal Programs

Walden University is certified by the U.S. Department of Education as being eligible to
participate in the Pell Grant program, the Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant
(FSEOG) program, the Teacher Education Assistance for College and Higher Education
(TEACH) Grant, and the Federal Direct Loan Program.

The following section details the policies related to financial aid programs. Federal regulations
that govern the administration of federal programs are subject to change. Notification of any
change will be provided to all students prior to the effective date of the new or revised policy.

e Federal Pell Grants
e Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant (FSEOQG)

e Teacher Education Assistance for College and Higher Education (TEACH) Grant
o Federal Direct Loans
o Federal Graduate PLUS Loans

¢ Federal Direct Parent PLUS Loans
e Private Education Loans
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620113 The Higher Learning Commission of the North Central Assoclation

Find Accredited Institutions

| Insiitution Name |

About the Cormmission Accreditation Processes Policies & Statermonis Documenl Library HLC Institutions Peor Review Home

Currently or Presously Affillated Institutions - 06/20/2013

Information provided on the Statement of Affillation Stalus reflects the most recent actions of the Commission. The Commission has a muiti-level decision
process. Any instifutional ¢hanges that are currently under review are not made public until final action has been taken.

“During the transition to the new Pathvays model for reaffimnation of acereditation, some scheduled events are not displayed on this version of the Stalement of
Affiliation Status. Institutions can refer to the fransition maps In the Open and Standard Pathvays booklets for the timing of reviews. Institutions that have questions
about other scheduled events should contact their HLC staff liefson. **

Walden University

100 Washington Ava. South
Suite 900

Minneapolis, MN 55401
{812} 338-7224 (Main Phone)

httpedf waldenu,

Statement of Affiliation Status ciic here for definitions..

Chiaf Executive Officer: Dr. Cynthia Baum, Presidant
HLC Institution 1D: 1574

Curmrent Accreditation Status: Accredited

Candidacy Date(s): 1987

Accreditation Date(s): (1990-.)

Summary of Commission Review

Last Reaffinnation of Accraditation: 2012 - 2013
Next Resffirnation of Accreditation: 2022 - 2023

{.ast Date of Informalion Change: 04/15/2013

Control: Private FP
Degrees Awarded (details below): Bachelor’s, Master's, Specialist, Doctoral

Calengar | FAOs | ContagtUs | Signin

Stipulations on Affitiation Status:

No Commission approval isrequired to offer degree programs at the bachelor's, master's, and doctoral levels in the disciplines of social,
behavioral, and heajth sclences; education; business; public poliey and adminlistration, including Interdisciplinary programs, and to courses
in other disciplines that support these programs. Accreditation at the speclalist 1avel is limlted to the Education Specialist degree.

Approval of New Degree Locations:
Prior Commisslon approval raquired.
Approval of Distance and Comrespondence Courses and Programs:

The institution has been approved under Gommisslon policy to offer up to 100% of its total degree programs through distance education. The
processes for expanding distance education are defined In other Commilssion documents.

Organizational Profile cic here for definitions..,

Enrollmant Headcount {last updated: 05/06/2013)

Full-Time Part-Time
Undergraduate: 892 7803
Graduate: 29710 11803
Dual enroliment (high school) pragrams: 0

wwwncahlc.org/component/com_directoryAction ShowBaslc/itemid finstid, 1574/

112



62013

Degres Programs (last updated: 05/06/2013)

Assoclate Degreas

Programs Offered
0

The Higher Learning Commisston of the North Central Assoctalion

Degrees Awarded in Last Reporled Year
0

Faki

5468

189

545

Bachelars Degreeas 19
Masters Degrees 36
Specialist Degrees 11
Doctoral Degrees 14

Certificate Programs (last updated: 05/06/2013)
Programs Offered

Cerlificates 43

Certificates Awarded in Last Reported Year

93

Off-Campus Activities (last updated: 05/06/2013)

In-State: Campuses: None
Additional None
Locations:

Out-of-State: Cempuses: None
Additional ~ Nane
Locations:

Out-of1).8.: Campuses: Mane
Additianal None
Locations:

Copyrntt & 2093 - Tnz Highar Lean =g Comntis iaon

Policies &

About HLC Accreditation Statements

Hstory & Background Qvetview hstitutionat Felcies
Personnzl & Governance Criteria, BQUHY Fulvy Updales
Proarams & Services & Canddacy Federal Complance
Externat Retations Pathwy avs Fositien Statemrents
Enpioyment Oppanluniies FERQ

ACE

hsttutionsl Changa

Foaronng & Reporting

staff Dicectory §Sta Map | Afvacy Astoy | Comments

Document Library

Alpha Docorent List
TeamVist Guidetnss,
Tenplates & Exanplas

HLC Institutions

[¥rectory
Accrediation Personnel
histiutional Actons

Peer Review

Peor Review Team Resources
Pear Ravieser Apnication
Peer Raviswer Data Updale

Substantize Chanas Visil List System
Appicalions Complaints
Positon Staterenls Pubte Dschsures

Mark of AffEation

Tha Fgiter Learnng Conrrission « 230 South LaSats Streat, Sute 7-500 + Ghinago, B GOE0 « inquiryi@hkonmis s on.ong ¢ 300.521.7440

\w.ncaﬂc.orglcmpamvcom"directof WAction ShowBasicfllemid finstid, 1574/
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At i et gt [PV 1

1450 Enetgy Park Drive, Sulte 350 ’ Tel; 651.042,0567 info.oho@statemn.us
St, Paul, MN  55108-5227 800,657.3866 vaswohestatemnus

Fax; 651.642.0675

November 16, 2011

Dr, John A, Sabatini, Ji.

Divisional V.P., Inst, Ovorsight & Acad, Lutegrity
Lautreate Bducation Inc,

650 S Bxofor St

Baflimore, MD 21202

Dear Dy, Sabatini:

T atn ploased to inform you that your Private Tnstitutions Rogisteation Renewal application is complete H
and that Waiden University is on the list of privato post-secondary education institutions makntained by
the Minnesota Office of Higher Eduoution, The list includes private post-secondary education
Institutions operating in Miniesota whose nane and degrees ato approved by the Office of Higher

Lducation and can be fornd on the web af. hltp:/lngsy,ohe,stggq.mu,yslsEggggQH!i{Pll{All.gfm

We would like {o remind yoy that the Private Institutions Registeation statute (Miun, Stat, (36A.67) i
profilblt institutions, their officlals, and employeos from advertising or representing that they are approved ’
or acercdited by this office or by the state of Miunesota. Registered or approved institutions may indicate
(lat they avo registered, but only with the Innguage specified by statute, You arc nof resuired to make nny
veforencos to registration with tho Offlce of Higher Education In publicattons ot promotional materials
except n catalogs, applications and envollment materials in which, the following language must be

incfuded in lts entirety:
mWatden Unlversity is registored us a privato institutlon with the Minresota Office of Higher
Education pursuant to sections 136A.61 to 136A.71. Registration is not an endorsement of the
institution, Credits carned at the Institution may not transfer to all other instltutions.

Private Institution Registration must be senewed annually Dut remains ln offect unless voluntarily
swrrendered by a school or withdrawn by this office. (Seo Minn, Rulos 4840,0700)

We beliove this program helps to support a healthy ofimate in Minnesota for n vitat and diverso seclor of
private post-secondary education. We greatly appreciate your cooperation in this progtam. Please do not

hesitate fo contact mo at (651) 259-3975 peorge.voedicr{@state.mu,us or Brian Geraghty - (651) 259-3970
binn, geraghty@stato.nn.us should you ltave any concerns or questions about this program.

‘GGeorge R, Roedler Jr.
Managor, Tnstitutional Rogisteation and Livensing

" GRR:big
Cet Jonathnn Kaplan
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EDUCATION INC

LAUREATE EDUCATION, INC,

LAUREATE
EDUCATION INC’

December 2009 1 Laureate Ecucation, Inc. Emplovee Handbook
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WALDEN UNIVERSITY
ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE PREVENTION PROGRAM

INTRODUCTION

The Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act Amendments of 1989, as articulated in the
Education Department General Regulations (EDGAR) Part 86, the “Drug-Free Schools
and Campuses Regulations”, require institutions of higher education (IHEs) to develop
and implement programs to prevent the abuse of alcohol and the use of illicit drugs by
students and employees. In addition, THEs are required to provide annual notification of
the provisions of their alcohol and drug abuse prevention programs to students, faculty
and employees and to conduct biennial reviews of the programs and their effectiveness.

WALDEN UNIVERSITY’S ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE PREVENT. TON
PROGRAM

Walden University has developed this Alcohol and Drug Abuse Prevention Program (the
«“Walden ADAP Program”) to meet the requirements of the Dru g-Free Schools and
Communities Act Amendments of 1989, as articulated in the Fducation Department
General Regulations (EDGAR) Part 86, the “Drug-Free Schools and Campuses
Regulations”.

WALDEN UNIVERSITY’S ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE PREVENTI: ON
PROGRAM REQUIRED ELEMENTS

1. WALDEN UNIVERSITY’S ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE PREVENTI ON
POLICY

Walden University maintains a drug-free university. Students, faculty, and employees are
strictly prohibited from misusing controlled substances, intoxicants, alcohol, and
prescription drugs while working, participating in the online classroom, ot attending
residencies or other university-sponsored activitics.

2. INFORMATION RELATING TO THE LEGAL SANCTIONS FOR UNLAWFUL
POSSESSION OF ALCOHOL AND DRUGS

a. ALCOHOL LAW PENALTIES. The legal drinking age in all 50 states of the
United States and the District of Columbia is 21 years of age. The legal drinking age in
the U.S. Virgin Islands, Puerto Rico and Guam is 18 years of age. Persons under the
legal drinking age who purchase, possess or consumne alcoholic beverages may be
subject to fines or imprisonment depending on state laws. Persons who knowingly furnish
alcohol to minors are also subject to fines or imprisonment.



Specific information on state and local legal penalties for alcohol violations may be
obtained on state law enforcement websites.

b. DRUG LAW PENALTIES Under federal law, a conviction for possession
of illicit drugs carries a prison sentence of up to three years and a fine to $250,000.
Special federal sentencing provisions for possession of crack cocaine require a
mandatory prison sentence of five (5) to twenty (20) years. The range of penalties for
conviction of unlawful distribution of illicit drugs under federal law is summarized in
the schedules of federal drug trafficking penalties that can be found online at:
http://www.usdoi.gov/dea/agency/penalties.htm. The severity of the sanctions
imposed for both possession and distribution offenses depend on the quantity of
drugs, prior convictions, and whether death or serious injury resulted. Sanctions inay
be increased for offenses which involve distribution to minors or occur on or near a
school or campus. In addition, other federal laws required or permit forfeiture of
personal or real property used to illegally possess, facilitate possession, transport, or
for concealment of a controlled substance. A person’s right to purchase or receive a
firearm or other federal benefits, such as student loans, grants, contracts, or
professional or commercial licenses, inay also be revoked or denied as a result of a
drug conviction.

Specific information on state and local legal penalties for drug violations may be
obtained on state law enforcement websites,

3. INFORMATION RELATING TO HEALTH RISKS FROM DRUGS AND
ALCOHOL

e Students of Walden University should be aware and informed that health risks
associated with the use of illicit drugs and the abuse of alcohol can result in,
but are not limited to a lowered immune system, damage to critical nerve
cells, physical dependency, lung damage, heart problems, liver disease,
physical and mental depression, increased infection, irreversible memory loss,
personality changes and thought disorders,

e Alcohol consumption causes a number of marked changes in behavior. Even
low doses significantly impair the judgment and coordination required to drive
a car safely, increasing the likelihood that the driver will be involved in an
accident. Low to moderate doses of alcohol also increases the incidence of a
variety of aggressive acts, including spouse and child abuse.

e Moderate to high doses of alcohol cause marked impairments in higher mental
functions, severely altering a person’s ability to learn and remeinber
information. Very high doses cause respiratory depression and death.



Mothers who drink alcohol during pregnancy may give birth to infants with
Fetal Alcohol Syndrome. These infants have irreversible physical
abnormalities and mental retardation. In addition, research indicates that
children of alcoholic parents are at greater risk than other youngsters of
becoming alcoholics.

Matrijuana contains THC (Delta-9-tetrahydrocannabinol) which accounts for
most of its psychoactive or mind altering effects. The short-term effects of
using marijuana include sleepiness, memory and concentration problems,
impaired motor coordination, increased heart rate, dry mouth and throat, and
decreased social inhibitions. The long term effects of using marijuana include
impaired lung functioning, sexual problems, breast tissue development in
men, and possible immune system damage.

Stimulants increase the activity of the central nervous systein. Examples
include amphetamines, methamphetamines, cocaine, and crack which cause
short term elevations in mood, self-confidence, energy, heart rate and blood
pressure. Potential difficulties associated with the more powerful stimulants
such as these include possible physical addiction, psychoses, severe
depressions, and anxiety syndromes such as panic attacks and obsessions.
Additional health risks include seizures and cardiac arrest.

Hallucinogens are substances that distort perception of reality. The most well
known hallucinogens include: phycycliding (PCP), lysergic acid diethylamide
(I.SD), mescaline, and psilocybin. Under the influence of these drugs, the
senses of direction, distance, and time become disoriented. They can produce
unpredictable, etratic, and violent behavior in users that sometimes lead to
serious injury and death. At high doses, LSD can cause convulsions, coma,
heart and lung failure, and even death.

Sedatives/Tranquilizers are drugs used to reduce anxiety and tension. In some
cases, they are used as sleep aids as well, Like alcohol, these drugs are central
nervous system depressants. Examples include barbiturates such as amytal,
nembutal, and seconal, as well as benzodiazepines such as activan, halcion,
librium, and xanax. Rohypnol, a date rape drug, also falls into this category.
Although specific effects may vary according to the particular drug, these
drugs typically induce a state of relaxation and drowsiness. At high doses,
dizziness, slurred speech, impaired coordination, and amnesia may occur.
Health hazards include risk for addiction and coma and/or death from
overdose.

Narcotics are painkillers or analgesics. These drugs include morphine, heroin,
codeine, and dilaudid, all of which are derived from opium. Synthetic
narcotics include drugs such as demerol, percodan, and darvon. These drugs
tend to reduce sensory feeling and sensitivity of all kinds, to pleasure as well
as pain. In large doses, they induce drowsiness, mental clouding, lethargy, and



even sleep. They are highly addictive. Overdose risks include convulsions,
coma, and death.

e Anabolic steroids are synthetic derivatives of the male hormone testosterone,
These derivatives of testosterone promote the growth of skeletal muscle and
increase lean body mass, The long-term, high dose effects of steroid use are
largely unknown. Major side effects of anabolic steroid use include liver
tumors, jaundice, fluid retention, high blood pressure, acne, and trembling,
Aggression and mood swings as well as other psychiatric side effects may
result from their abuse.

o Students and employees should note that the above listing is not intended as
all- inclusive. Further information may be gathered from a physician.

4. COUNSELING, TREATMENT AND SUPPORT GROUP RESOURCES FOR
ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE AND ADDICTION

Walden University Student Assistance Program
Phone:; 866.465.8942
Online: www.guidanceresources.com enter ID SAP4EDU

Alcoholics Anonymous
Phone: (212) 870-3400
Online: www.aa.org

Narcotics Anonymous
Phone: (818) 773-9999
Online: www.na.org

5. DICIPLINARY SANCTIONS

Walden University will not excuse misconduct by students whose judgment is impaired
due to substance abuse, Students found in violation of Walden’s Drug and Alcohol Abuse
Prevention policy shall be subject to the provisions of the student Code of Conduct set
forth in the Walden University Student Handbook and Catalog.

Revised April, 2012
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Annual Security Report

Walden University
Relating to Walden University Residencies
For Reporting Year, 2012 and Statistics Year, 2011

The Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics
Act (the “Clery Act™), codified at 20 USC 1092 (f) as a part of the Higher Education Act of
1965, is a federal law that requires colleges and universities to disclose annual campus crime
statistics and security policies. As an accredited university offering programs of study on-online,
Walden University does not maintain a campus and, as such, the required disclosure
requirements for campuses are not applicable. However, for purposes of the Clery Act, learning
spaces utilized by Walden University at required residencies that are used in direct support of, or
in relation to, the university’s educational purposes are considered “non-campus buildings or
property” and the Univetsity is required to disclose crime statistics and security policies related
to these learning spaces. Therefore, this Annual Security Report specifically relates to Walden
University residencies.

Annual Security Report for Walden University Residencies
1. Availability of Security Report and Crime Statistics

This Annual Security Report is required by federal law and contains policy statements and
crime statistics for Walden University residencies. This report is available on the Walden
University website. This report will be distributed to all Walden students, faculty and residency
staff participating in residencies and paper copies may be requested at Walden University
residencies. This report will also be provided to any prospective student or prospective employee
upon request,

2. Statement Addressing Issuing of Timely Warnings

In the event that a situation arises at a Walden University residency, that, in the judgment of
the Walden University residency staff or academic administration, constitutes an ongoing or
continuing threat, a “timely warning” will be issued. The warning will be issued by e-mail
through the Walden University residency timely warning system to students, faculty, and staff
who are attending that particular residency. Anyone with information warranting a timely
warning should report the circumstances to residency staff immediately.

3. How to Report Criminal Offenses

To report criminal offenses or emergencies that occur at Walden University residencies,
individuals should dial 911. It is the policy of Walden University to encourage anyone who is
the victim or witness to any crime to promptly report the incident to the local police and, if
applicable, to the security personnel at the residency location. You may also report suspicious
activity or other incidents to residency staff or faculty. Police reports are public records under
state law and cannot be held in confidence.



4. Policy for Preparing the Annual Disclosure of Crime Stafistics

In preparation for Walden’s annual disclosure of crime statistics, Walden University
yesidency staff will compile a report of any criminal offenses required to be reported in the
annual disclosure which may oceur at each residency. These individual reports will be compiled
by the Walden administration into the required annual disclosure of crime statistics and filed as
required with the campus safety and security survey. The crime statistics report is included in
this report and on the Walden University website.

5. Residency Security Procedures, Practices and Crime Prevention

As part of the Walden University residency materials, students, faculty and residency staff
will be provided with information re garding security procedures, practices and crime prevention
during Walden University residencies.

6. Prevention of and Reporting Procedures for Sexual Assault at Residencies

It is the policy of Walden University to promote awareness of rape, acquaintance rape and
other foreible and non-forcible sex offenses and to encourage anyone who is the victim or
witness to any sex offense to promptly report the incident to the local police and, if applicable, to
the security personnel at the residency location. To report a sex offence that occurs at Walden
University residencies, individuals should dial 911. If requested, residency staff will assist the
student in notifying the local police and security personnel at the location. Victims of any sex
offense should attempt to preserve all evidence for proof of a criminal offense. Students who are
victims of a sexual offense may contact the Walden University Student Assistance Program
Phone: 866.465.8942 Online: www.guidanceresources.com enter ID SAP4EDU. If applicable
and requested by the student, residency staff will provide the victim of a sex offense with options
for a change in the student’s accommodations or academic situations.

If applicable, disciplinary action will be taken in accordance with the Walden Student Code
of Conduct. Walden University will, upon written request, disclose to the alleged victim of a sex
offense, the results of any disciplinary hearing conducted by the university against a student who
is the alleged perpetrator of a crime or offense. If the alleged victim is deceased as a result of the
crime or offense, the information will be provided to the victim’s immediate family, if so
requested. Following a final determination of disciplinary action relating to a sex offense, the
university may imposes sanctions up to and including dismissal from the university.

As part of the Walden University residency materials, students, faculty and residency staff
will be provided with information regarding awareness and prevention of rape, acquaintance rape
and other forcible and non-forcible sex offenses during Walden University residencies.

7. Registered Sex Offender Information

The Dru Sjodin National Sex Offender Public Website (NSOPW), coordinated by the
U.S. Department of Justice, is a cooperative effort between jurisdictions hosting public sex
offender registries (“Jurisdictions”) and the federal government and is offered free of charge to
the public. These jurisdictions include the 50 states, U.S. Teritories, the District of Columbia,
and participating tribes. The Website provides an advanced search tool that allows a user to
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submit a single national query to obtain information about sex offenders; a listing of public
registry websites by state, tetritory, and tribe; and information on sexual abuse education and
prevention. The Dru Sjodin National Sex Offender Public Website (NSOPW) may be accessed at
http://www.nsopw.gov.

8. Emergency Response and Evacuation Procedures

Emergency response and evacuation procedures will be directed by the security personnel
and staff of the Walden University residency location.

9. Policies Regarding Alcoholic Beverages and Illegal Drugs
The following Drug and Alcohol policy is contained in Walden University’s Student Handbook:

Drug and Alcohol Policy

Walden University maintains a drug-fiee university. Students, instructors, and staff are strictly
prohibited from misusing controlled substances, intoxicants, alcohol, and prescription drugs
while working, participating in the online classroom, or attending residencies or other university
sponsored activities.

Information Relating to the Legal Sanctions for Unlawful Possession of Alcohol and Drugs

a. Alcohol Law Penalties. The legal drinking age in all 50 states of the United States
and the District of Columbia is 21 years of age. The legal drinking age in the U.S. Virgin
Islands, Puerto Rico and Guam is 18 years of age. Persons under the legal drinking age who
purchase, possess or consume alcoholic bevetages may be subject to fines or imprisonment
depending on state law. Persons who knowingly furnish alcohol to minots are also subject to
fines or imprisonment.

Specific information on state and local legal penalties for alcohol violations may be obtained
on state law enforcement websites.

b.  Drug Law Penalties. Under federal law, a conviction for possession of illicit drugs
carries a prison sentence of up to three years and a fine to $250,000. Special federal sentencing
provisions for possession of crack cocaine require a mandatory prison sentence of five (5) to
twenty (20) years. The range of penalties for conviction of unlawful distribution of illicit drugs
under federal law is summarized in the schedules of federal drug trafficking penalties that can be
found online at: http://www.usdoj sov/dea/agency/penalties.htm. The sevetity of the sanctions
imposed for both possession and distribution offenses depend on the quantity of drugs, prior
convictions, and whether death or serious injury resulted. Sanctions may be increased for
offenses which involve distribution to minoss or occur on or near a school or campus. In
addition, other federal laws required or permit forfeiture of personal or real property used to
illegally possess, facilitate possession, transport, ot for concealment of a controlled substance. A
person’s right to purchase or receive a firearm ot other federal benefits, such as student loans,
grants, contracts, ot professional or commercial licenses, may also be revoked or denied as a
result of a drug conviction. Specific information on state and local legal penalties for drug
violations may be obtained on state law enforcement websites.




Information Relating to Health Risks from Drugs and Alcohol

e Employees, including faculty, of Walden University should be aware and informed
that health risks associated with the use of illicit drugs and the abuse of alcohol can
vesult in, but are not limited to a lowered immune system, damage to critical nerve
cells, physical dependency, lung damage, heart problems, liver disease, physical and
mental depression, increased infection, irreversible memory loss, personality changes
and thought disorders,

e Alcohol consumption causes a number of marked changes in behavior. Even low
doses significantly itnpair the judgment and coordination required to drive a car
safely, increasing the likelihood that the driver will be involved in an accident. Low
to moderate doses of alcohol also increases the incidence of a variety of aggressive
acts, including spouse and child abuse.

e Moderate to high doses of alcohol cause marked impairments in higher mental
functions, severely altering a person’s ability to learn and remember information.
Very high doses cause respiratory depression and death.

e  Mothers who drink alcohol during pregnancy may give birth to infants with Fetal
Alcohol Syndrome. These infants have irreversible physical abnormalities and mental
retardation. In addition, research indicates that children of alcoholic parents are at
greater risk than other youngsters of becoming alcoholics.

e Marijuana contains THC (Delta-9-tetrahydrocannabinol) which accounts for most of
its psychoactive or mind altering effects. The short-term effects of using marijuana
include sleepiness, memory and concentration problems, impaired motor
coordination, increased heart rate, dry mouth and throat, and decreased social
inhibitions. The long term effects of using marijuana include impaired lung
functioning, sexual problems, breast tissue development in men, and possible immune
system damage.

e Stimulants increase the activity of the central nervous system. Examples include
amphetamines, methamphetamines, cocaine, and crack which cause short term
clevations in mood, self-confidence, energy, heart rate and blood pressure. Potential
difficulties associated with the more powerful stimulants such as these include
possible physical addiction, psychoses, sevete depressions, and anxiety syndromes
such as panic attacks and obsessions, Additional health risks include seizures and
cardiac arrest.

¢ Hallucinogens are substances that distort perception of reality. The most well known
hallucinogens include: phycyclidine (PCP), lysergic acid diethylamide (L.SD),
mescaline, and psilocybin. Under the influence of these drugs, the senses of direction,
distance, and time become disoriented. They can produce unpredictable, erratic, and
violent behavior in users that sometimes lead to serious injury and death. At high
doses, LSD can cause convulsions, coma, heart and lung failure, and even death.



o Sedatives/Tranquilizers are drugs used to reduce anxiety and tension. In some cases,
they are used as sleep aids as well. Like alcohol, these drugs are central nervous
system depressants. Examples include barbiturates such as amytal, nembutal, and
seconal, as well as benzodiazepines such as activan, halcion, librium, and xanax.
Rohypnol, a date rape drug, also falls into this category. Although specific effects
may vary according to the particular drug, these drugs typically induce a state of
relaxation and drowsiness. At high doses, dizziness, slurred speech, impaired
coordination, and amnesia may occur. Health hazards include risk for addiction and
coma and/or death from overdose.

s Narcotics are painkillers or analgesics. These drugs include morphine, heroin,
codeine, and dilaudid, all of which are derived from opium. Synthetic narcotics
include drugs such as demerol, percodan, and darvon. These drugs tend to reduce
sensory feeling and sensitivity of all kinds, to pleasure as well as pain. In large doses,
they induce drowsiness, mental clouding, lethargy, and even sleep. They are highly
addictive. Overdose risks include convulsions, coma, and death,

e Anabolic steroids are synthetic derivatives of the male hormone testosterone, These
derivatives of testosterone promote the growth of skeletal muscle and increase lean
body mass. The long-term, high dose effects of steroid use are largely unknown.
Major side effects of anabolic steroid use include liver tumors, jaundice, fluid
retention, high blood pressure, acne, and trembling. Aggression and mood swings as
well as other psychiatric side effects may result from their abuse.

¢ Students and employees should note that the above listing is not intended as all-
inclusive. Further information may be gathered from a physician.

Counseling, Treatment and Support Group Resources for Alcohol and Drug Abuse and
Addiction

Walden University Student Assistance Program
Phone: 866.465.8942
Online: www.guidanceresources.com enter ID SAP4EDU

Walden Employee Assistance Program

Employees should contact: Business Health Services (BHS)
Phone: 800-765-3277

Online:www.bhsonline.com User name: Laureate

Alcoholics Anonymous
Phone: (212) 870-3400
Online: www.aa.org

Narcotics Anonymous
Phone: (818) 773-9999
Online: www.na,org



Disciplinary Sanctions for Alcohel or Drug Related Violations

Walden University will not excuse misconduct by students, faculty or employees whose
judgment is impaired due to substance abuse. Individuals found in violation of this policy are
subject to disciplinary action as provided in the applicable student or employee handbook.

9. Further Questions

Individuals with questions concetning information contained in this Annual Security
Report should contact the Walden University residency staff.

The Walden University Residencies Crime Statistics Reporting
Table is Located on the Next Page



Walden University Residencies Crime Statistics Reporting Table

Walden University "Non-Campus Buildings or Property”* Crime Statistics For the Year 2011

ON- ON-CAMPUS
OFFENSE YEAR CAMPUS STUDENT NONCAMPUS PUBLIC
PROPERTY HOUSING PROPERTY PROPERTY
FACILITIES
MURDER/NON-NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER 2010 N/A N/A Y] N/A
2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A
SEX OFFENSES, FORCIBLE 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A
SEX OFFENSES, NON-FORCIBLE 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A
ROBBERY 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A
BUGLARY 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A
ARSON 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A
ARRESTS: 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
WEAPONS: CARRYING, POSSESSING, ETC 2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A
DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS:, ETC 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A
ARRESTS: 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS 2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A
DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS 2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A
ARRESTS: 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS 2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A
DICIPLINARY REFERRALS: 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS 2011 N/A N/A 0 : N/A

* Walden University non-campus buildings or properly are learning spaces utilized by Walden University at
required residencies that are used in direct support of, or in relation to, the University’s educational purposes.
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HATE CRIMES: 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
SIMPLE ASSAULT 2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A
HATE CRIMES: 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
LARCENY THEFT 2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A
HATE CRIMES: 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
INTIMIDATION 2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A
HATE CRIMES: 2010 N/A N/A 0 N/A
DESTRUCTION/DAMAGE/VANDALISM OF PROPERTY 2011 N/A N/A 0 N/A

* Walden University non-campus buildings or property are learning spaces utilized by Walden University at required residencies
that are used in direct support of, or in relation to, the University’s educational purposes.

There were 0 reported hate crimes for the year 2011.




EXHIBIT 11:

Walden University
CEO - President Statement



VWALDEN UNIVERSITY

June 4, 2013

lowa College Student Aid Commission
603 E. 12" Street 5 Floor
Des Moines, 1A 50319

To Whom It May Concern:

Walden University maintains a commitinent to ongoing support, both financial and
technical, and to a continuation of the program for a period sufficient to enable students
to complete a degree.

Walden has been providing educational programs for over forty years and has
demonstrated a continuing commitment to the continuation of degree programs, allowing
students to complete their program. Walden has implemented a comprehensive strategic
planning process to ensure continuity of its educational services. Likewise, Walden
University’s annual budget process ensures appropriate financial resources are dedicated
to University programs, further strengthening the commitment to program completion.

Sincerely,

Cynthia G. Baum, Ph.D.
President, Walden University
Cynthia.baum@waldenu.edu

100 Washington Avenue South, Suite 900 + Minneapolis, MN 55401
1-800-925-3368 * 612-338-7224 + Fax: 612-338-5092
wiww. WaldenU.edu
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No: W00830253
Date: 03/06/2013

489F1.C-452587
WALDEN UNIVERSITY, LLC

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF DOCUMENT FILED
The Secretary of State acknowledges receipt of the {ollowing document:
Certificate of Authority
The document was filed on Mar 62013 2:42PM, to be effective as of Mar 6 2013 2:42PM.

The amount of $100.00 was received in full payment of the filing fee.
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MATT SCHULTZ LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY U
Secretary of State APPLIGATION FOR 5
. £ CERTIFIGATE OF AUTHORITY )
g1p State of lowa | &
TOTHE BECRETARY OF 8TATE OF THESTATE OF IOWA: &
Pursuant to soctlon 802 of the fows Hevised UnifarmrLiinited Lisbifity Company Acl, the undersigned applice
for a cortlfiéate of authority to trangact businees In lowa and Koteby Gtatosy k)
g
1. The name of fie imtted-tablihy compeny: Walden University, LLG o
1A, Tho name thaRmited fiablity company will use Inlowa; [ diffsrant than the lagal name of the company named above: ;?“?
o
{Refor to note #6 on the hack of this form) — gﬁ
o m
2, The limited fabllty company-is formed undar the laws of the state (or forelgn country).of; ;L;E r%?
Florda.. L
LT
3. Thaduraiondftha limitad ably companyle: erpetugl X l’;frg-?
el
'-":’ o
4. The stroet-end malling address of is reglsterad office in lowa-and the néme of its regletersd agent at that omr%*. =
Capltot Corporate Services, Ine. ~
Namd
1603 42nd Strest, Suite 210 _ Wast Des Moinas 1A 50266
Addross j Gy Slate ap

Thr regletared ofice and fepltibred sgend comply Wit bhe foqGiromants of-taclion 489,192
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seHsg, Ifarly, are-enforceible agninst the essets afsuch seyfes only, and not agdtnat the aseats of the farelgn
fimitad Iiablﬁty,company generally, YES NO
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Date . Timo
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Walden E-Learning, LLC and
Subsidiary

{a wholly-owned subsldlary of Laureate Education, Inc.}
Consolidated Financial Statements and
Supplementary Information

Dacember 31, 2012
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indepondent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Managers, Member and
Management of Walden E-Learning, LLC and Subsidiary

We have audited the accompanying consolidaied financial statements of Walden E-Learning, LLC and
Subsldiary (collectivaly, the “Company”, a wholly ownad subsidiary of Laureate Education, Inc.), which
comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2012, and tho related consolldatad
slatements of income, changes in member’s equity and cash flows for the year then ended,

Management's Responsihility for the Financial Statements

Managemaent is responsible for the preparation and fafr presentation of the financial stalements In
accordance with accounting princlples genarally accapted in the United States of America; this includes
tha deslgn, implementation and malntenance of inlernal control relavant to the preparallon and falr
presentation of financlal statements that are free from materlal misstatement, whothor due to fraud or
ayvor,

Audltor's Responsibiiity

QOur responsibllity is fo express an opinion on the flnanclal statements based on our audit. We conductad
our audlt In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Amerlca,
Those standards requlre that we plan and perform the audit to oblaln reasonable assurance aboul
whether the financlal statements are free fror maleriat misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In
the financial statemenls. The procadures selectod depend on our judgment, including tho assessmant of
the risks of material misstatement of the financlat statements, whelher due to fraud or orror. In making
those risk assessments, we consider internal controt refevant to the Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financlal statements in order (o design audlt procedures that are appropriate In the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing en opinlon on the effecliveness of the Company's
Internal control, Accordingly, we express no such oplnion, An audlt also Includes evaluating the
appropriatenass of accounting polictes used and {he reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by managoment, as wall as evaluating the overall presentation of the financlal statements. We
befleve that the audit evidenco we have obtalned Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audlt oplnlon.

1 S 010
* PricetvaterhonseCoopers LLP, 100 E, Pratt Street, Suite 1900, Baltimore, MI} 21202
T: (410) 783-7600, I: (410) 283-2680, wiww.nwe.con
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Oplnlon

In our opinion, the financlal statements referred to above present falily, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company at December 31, 2012, and the resulls of lts operations and iis cash
flows for the year than ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accapted In the Unlted
States of Amerlca,

Othor Matter

Our audil was conducled for the purpose of forming an oplnion on the financlal statements laken as a
whole. Tho accompanying Note 10 — Title 1V Program Participation Is required by the US Depariment of
Education and Is presented for purposes of additional analysis and Is nol a required part of the financial
stataments. The accompanying Note 9 — Related Party Transactlons Is required by the US Depariment of
Education and accounting princlples generally actepted in the United States of America. Such
Information is the responsibility of management and was derived from, and relates direclly to, the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financlal statements. The Information has
been subjected 1o tho auditing procedures applled fn the audit of the financial statements and cerlaln
additlonal procedures, including comparing and reconclling such informaiion direclly to the underlying
accounting and other racords used to prepare the financlal statements or to the financlat statemants
themselves, and other addilional procedures in accordance with auditing slandards generally accepted In
the United States of Amorlca. In our aplnfon, the Information is faltly stated, In all material respects, in
relation to the financtal statemenls as a whole.

QOther Reportlng Raquired by Government Audifing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, wa have also Issued our report dated April 16, 2013
on our consideration of the Gompany’s internal conltrol over financlal reporling and on our fasts of lls
compllance with cerlain provislons of faws, regulations, conlracts and grant agreements and other
mallers, The purpose of thal report Is to deseribe the scope of our testing of internat control over financtal
reporting and compllance and the resulis of that tesling, and not to provide an opinion on Internat control
over financial reporling or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit parfermed In
accordance with Government Audifing Standards In considering the Company’s Internal control over
financlal reporting and compllance.

W(m LLP

April 16, 2013




Walden E-Learning, LLC and Subsidiary
(a wholly-ovmed subsldiary of Laureate Education, ine.)
Consolidatod Balance Sheet

December 31, 2012

{in thousands of dolfars)

Assets
Currant assets
Cash $ 77,095
Student Wwition and fees recelvable, less allowance for
doubtful accounts of $15,768 26,664
Note and Interast recelvable from Parent {unsecured) 279,404
Propaid expenses and other curent assets 1,738
Prepaid incomo taxes to Parent 54,662
Accounts recelvable from Parent and alfiliates 1,190
Deferred tax assels 8,198
Total current assels 447,850
Properly and equipment, net 0,861
Deferred project costs, net 39,076
Goodwli \ 2,812
Total assels $ 540,390

Liabilities and Member's Equlty
Current liablililles

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 27,137
Accounts payable to affiliates 1,151
Sfudent dsposils 7,905
Deferred student tultion and fees 82,911
Cument portion of ceplial lease obligations 1,175
Other cumrent liabilities 302
Total current liabilities 100,681

Deferred tax ilabilltes 6,201
Capital leaso obilgattons, less cureent porlion 4,641
Other long-lenm ifablitles 202
Total llabliltes 111,805

Commitments and contingencles (Note 7}
Member’s equity

Gontributed capital 71,617
Retained eamings 358,977
Tatal member's aquity 428,494
Total liablliites snd member's equily $ 540,389

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolldated financta! statemants.
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Walden E-Learning, LLC and Subsidiary
{a whoily-owned subsldiary of Laureate Education, Inc.)
Consolidated Statement of Income

Year Ended December 31, 2012

{in thousands of dollars)

Revenues

Doctoral programs
Masters programs
Undergraduate programs
QOther revenues

Total revenues
Operating Expenses
Program delivery

lnstructional delivary
Academic supporl
Tachnology

Course managemant team
Course [ngtructional design
Businass intelllgence team

Total program delivery expenses
Marketing and recniiting

General and adminlstrative
Financlal sondces
Human resolsces
Product management
Executhe and legal

Total general and administrativo expenses
Total operaling expenses
Operating income
Interest and other Income
Income before Income taxes
Provision for income taxes
Nel income

$ 219,556
214,382
78,479
32,083

638,600

139,173
31,365
22,603

4,760
7,144
3,222

208,347
141,618

13,019
4,105
7,035

10,232

34,391
384,356
164,144

16,889
171,033
67,777)

$ 103,256

!

The accompanying notes are an Integrat part of thess consolidated financial stataments.
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Walden E-Learning, LLC and Subsidiary

{a whally-owned subslidiary of Laureate Education, Inc.)
Consolidated Statement of Changes In Member's Equity
Year Ended Dacember 31, 2012

{in thousands of dollars)

Member's Equlty

Contributed Retalned
Capital Earnings Total
Balance as of Dacember 31, 2011 $ 70,663 $ 263,721 § 324,204
Parent conirbution of employee
compensation expense 954 - 954
Net Income - 103,268 103,256
Balance as of Dacember 31, 2012 £ 74,5617 $ 356977 § 428,494

The accompanying noles are an integral part of (hese consolidated financlal statements.

&




Walden E-Learning, LLC and Subsidiary
(a wholly-owned subsldlary of Laureate Education, Inc.)
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31, 2012

{in thousands of dolfars)

Cash flows from operating activilies

Net income ] 103,258
Adjustment to reconclle nel incoma to net cash provided by
operating activties:

Dapreciatlon and amortization 21,237
Galn on sale of proparty and equipment {138}
Losa on disposal of deferred project costs 6
Provsion for student tuition and fees raceivable 21,641
Parent contribution of employee cempensation expense 954
Deferred Income tax provsion {3,581)
Changes In opserating assels and liabllitios:
Student tuition and fees receivablo, gross {20,401)
Interest recaivabla from Parent (664)
Prepald expenses and other cumenl assets {989)
Accounts payablo and accrued expenses {1,216}
Accounts payablefrecelvable {o/from Parent and affliates, nel (6,684)
Prapald income taxes to Parant 1,110
Student deposlts 1,267
Daferred student tultion and fees 4,872
Other long-term lkabllties 375
Net cash provded by operating aciilles 109,036
Cash flows from Investing activities
Proceads from Parent on note recelvable 16,3056
Payments to Parant on noto recelvable {92,644)
Purchases of proparly and equipment {7,337)
Additions to deferred project costs {11,788)
Net cash used In Investing activities (95,204)
Cash flows from financing activitles
Peymants for capital leases {231)
Net cash used In financing aotivtles (231)
Net Increase in cash 13,621
Cash at baglnning of year 63,674
Cash at end of year 3 77,095

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow Information

Cash pald to Parent for income taxes $ 70,356
Cash pald for Interest % 69
Non-cash Investing and finencing actlvity

Comersion of interest racelvable to note recelvable $ 16,716
Purchasos of property and equipment through oapital leases 3 6,391
Purcheses of property and equipment and deferred projects In accrued expenses % 916

The accompanylng notes are an integral part of these consolidated financlal statements.
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Walden E-Learning, L1.C and Subsidlary
(a wholly-owned substdlary of Laureato Education, Inc.)
Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2012

(in thousands of dollars)

1.

Organlzatlon and Principles of Consolidation

Organization

Walden E-Learning, LLC and Subsidiary (the “Company”) opserates an institution of higher
education under {he name Waltlen Universily. This Ins{ilulion is accredited by The Higher Learning
Commission, a member of the North Central Assoclatlon of Colleges and Schools and provides
undergraduate and graduale degres programs at the bacholors, masters and doclorate level,

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Laureate Education, Inc. (the “Parent” or
“Laureate”). However, the accompanying consolidaled financlal statements do not reflect the
Parent's cost to acqulre tho Company, as such basis adjusiments have not been pushed down lo
these financia} statements.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financlal stalements Include the accounts of Walden E-Learning, LLC and its
wholly-owned subsldlary, Walden Universily, LLC ("Walden"). All significant intercompany
accounts and transactlons are eliminated in consolldation,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policios

Accounfing Esfimates

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of Amerlca requires management lo make eslimales and assumptions that
affect the reported amounis of assets and liabllities and disclosures of contingont assets and
llablities In the financlal statements and accompanying notes. Actual resulls could diifer frorn
those eslimates.

Cash and Cash Equlvalents

A substanlial portion of the cash balance represents amounts [n excess of federally Insured fimils.
The Company has not experlenced losses rofated to amounts in excess of Insured limits. The
Company considers all highly liquid Investments with a maturily date of three months or less, when
purchased, lo be cash equivalents, No cash equivalenis existed as of December 31, 2012,




Walden E-Learning, LLC and Subsidiary
{a wholly-owned subsldiary of Laureate Education, Ine.)
Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2012

{In thousands of doffars)

Student Tuitloh and Faes Recelvable, Lass Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company uses estimaies to determine the amount of lve allowanco for doubiful accounls
necessary {o reduce the student luition and fees receivable to nel reallzable value, The Company
astimates the amount of the required allowence by reviewing the stalus of past-due accounls and
analyzing historlcal bad debt tronds. Rocelvablos are genarally due an the date on which the
related class commencas. The Company writes off rocalvablos deemed fo be uncollectibie when
al collection efforis have been exhausted. Accounts receivable batances are not collateralized.
Following are the changes in the allowancs for doublful accounts for the year ended December 31,

2012;

Balance as of Decamber 31, 2011 % 7,655

Additlons charged to expense 21,641

Write-offs (13,638)
Balance as of December 31, 2012 $ 16,750

Student Deposits

The Company classifles alf cash receivod on behalf of sludents from the U.S. Department of
Education ("DOE") Higher Educalion Act's Federal Family Educatlon Loan Program {*Titio IV*}
programs as student deposits In the consolidated balance sheet untfl such lime as the amounts are
refunded to siudents or applied against an oulstanding student tuition and fees recaivable balance.

Properly and Equipmant

Property and equipment Is recorded at cos, less accumulated depreciation, Deprecialion is
computed using the stralght-line methed over the estimated useful llves of the assets, which
typlcally range from three to seven yoars. Leasehold improvements are amortized using the
siraight-line method over the lesser of the Tease term ar the estimated useful fife of the assets.
Expenditures for repalrs and maintenance are charged to oxpenso as incurred.

Deforred Project Costs

Dofarred project cosis ncluda the direct cost of internally developing propriofary educational
products and materfals that have extended useful lives, These costs are capilalized and amortized
over the estimated uselul life of the asset, which Is typlcally five years.

Goodwil

Goaodwilll, which has a balance of $2,812 as of December 914, 2012, reprasents 1he cosl in excess
of the falr value of |dentifiable net assels acqulred in a purchase business combinatlon. Under
current applicable accounting guidance, gocdwilll s not amortized.

Goodwlil is evaluated annually for Impalrment and en an Interlm basis if events or changes in
clrcumstancas belween annual tosts indicale that an asset may be Impalred. Goodwill is
potentially impaired when the carrying amount of the goodwill exceeds its falr value, No
Impairment of goodwlll was Identifled In connaction with {he Campany's 2012 annual Impalrment

test.

i
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Walden E-Learning, LLC and Subsidiary
(a wholly-ownod subsidiary of Laureate Education, Inc,)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2012

(in thousands of dollars)

LongsLived Depreclahle Assots

Long-lived depreclable assets are raviewed for Impalrment whenever events or changos in
clreumstances Indicate that the carrying amount of an asset or group of assets may not be fully
recoveiablo. These events or changes In circumstances may Include a signifcant deterloration of
operating resulls, changes in business plans or changes in anticlpated fulure cash flows. If an
impairment Indlcator is present, tho Company evaluates recoverabifity by a comparison of the
carrying amount of the asset to the fulure undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated
by the asset. If the asset Is Impaired, the Impairment racognized is measured by the amount by
which the carrying amount exceeds the falr value of the assef. Falr value is genorally datermined
by estimates of discounted cash flowss. The discount rate used In any eslimate of discounted cash
flows Is the rate required far a similar investment of Itke-risk,

Agsels to be disposed of are reported at the lower of carrylng valuos or falr values, less estimated
" costs of disposal,

Stock-Based Compensation

Stock-based compensatlon expense Is based on the grant-date falr value estimated In accordanceo
with the stock-based compensation guidance. Slock-based compensation expense, less estimated
forfeltures, s recognized on a sfraight-line basis over the requisite service perfod, which Is
generally the vesling perlod of the awards. Laureate uses the Black-Scholes Merton option pricing
model to calculate the falr value of stock oplions, The falr value of restrictod stock awards Is the
grant date fair value of Laureate's common stock. The Company's consolidated statemont of
income for the year ended December 31, 2012 Includes an expense allocation of $997 assocteted
with stock-based compensation awards related 1o the Parent's stock that were granted to Company
employees.

Revenue Recognition and Deferred Student Tultion and Fees

Student tuilion and fee revenues aro recognized ratably over the related academic terms, nat of
schalarships provided by the Company, For the year ended Dacember 31, 2012, the Company's
revenues were reducad by $41,851 as a result of scholarships the Company effered to students.
Student (uition and fees recelved In advance of revenue recogniilon are recorded as defarred
student tuition and fees in lhe accompanying consolikiated balance sheet.

Financial Instruments

The Company's financlal instruments, Including cash, student {uition and fees recelvable, notes
recelvable from Parent, accounts recelvable and payable wilh afflliates and accounts payable to
third parties are carrled at cost, which approximates their fair value because of the shert-term
nature of these financlal Instruments.

Concentrations of Cradit Risk

Financial Insiruments that potentially expose the Company to concenlralions of credit risk consist
primarily af cash, student tuitlon and fees recolvable, accounts recelvable from affiliates and nolos
recelvable from Parent. While the Company holds its cash fin what the Company belleves ara high-
quality financlal institulions, lis batances may exceed fedarally Insured Hmils at any time. Tha
Company’s student tulflon and fee receivables are derived from studenls enrolled in Waltlen's
undergratluate and graduate dagree programs.




Walden E-Learning, LLC and Subsidiary
{a wholly-owned subsidlary of Laureate Education, Inc.}
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2012

(in thousands of dollars)

Pladged Assets

Pursuant to an Amended and Restated Collaleral Agreement dated as of June 16, 2011 between
{he Company and Citibank, N.A., as collateral agent (as successor to Geldman Sachs Credit
Pariners L.P.), tha Company has plodged specific assels as collateral for a loan from varlous debt
holders to the Parent. These assets include all of the Company’s recelvables {except Tille |V
student loans} as well as the Company's copyrights, patants and trademarks. The foregolng
plodge was reaffirmed pursuant to (a) a certain roaffirmation agreement dated as of December 22,
2011 by the Company and the other reaffirming entitios therelo in favor of Cillbank, N.A., as
collateral agent in connection with the new series of term loans and (b} a certaln reaffirmalion
dated as of December 22, 2011 by the Company and the other reaffirming entitles thereto in favor
of Citibank, N.A., as collaterat agent In connection with an increase In the revolving credit facllity,

Statement of Cash Flows

The Company makes certain assumplions related to payments made ‘o the Parent and payments
recelved from the Parent for notes recelvable, Interest receivable, prepald taxes and intercompany
{eansaclions In order to accurately reflect Ihe substance of transaclions on the conselidated
statement of cash flows.

Advertising Gosls

Advertising costs, including amounis allocated under the shared services agresment (Noto 9} are
expensed as Incurred and lotaled $80,652 for the year ended December 31, 2012. Adverlising
expenses are included within merketing and recruiting expenses In the consolidated slatement of
Income.

incoma Taxes

Tho Gompany is parly lo a tax-sharing agreement with the Parent and Is part of the Parent's
consolidated group for federal income tax purposes. The Company’s Income texes are provided
using the liabilily mothod as ff it were a separate taxpayer pursuant to the tax sharing agreemaent
wilth the Parent. Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabllilles are recognized for the
osilmated fulure tax consequences atiributable to differences between the financlal statement
carrying amounts of assels and llabllities and thelr respecilve tax bases including net operaling loss
and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred lax assels and llablliiles are measured using enacted tax
rates expecied to apply lo taxable Income in the years In which those temporary differences are
expecied lo be recovered or seliled.

The Company apples the separate return melhod to caleulate the incoma tax provision as if the
GCompany wera a seperate taxpayer and not part of the Parent's consolldated 1ax return for federal
or state Income fax purposes.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these financlal slatements, management has avalualed events and transactions for
potential recognition or disclosure through Aprll 16, 2013, the date the financlal stalements were
avallable ta be issued. During the periad from January 1, 2013 to April 16, 2013, the Company had
no matesial subsequent avants.
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Walden E-Learning, LLC and Subsidiary
(a wholly-ownod subsldiary of Laureate Education, Inc.)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2012

{in thousands of dollars)

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In July 2012, the FASB Issued ASU No. 2072-02, Intangibles — Goodwill and Other {Topic 350);
Testing Goodwill for Impairment (ASU 2012-02), The amendments in ihis ASU are [ntended to
reduge the cost and complexity of the annual goodwill Impairment test by providing entities an
option to perform a qualitallve assessment of the ilkellhood of goodwill Impairment, in order to
determine whether furlher impairment testing Is necessary, Furlher Impalrment testing would only
be required If, after assessing the totality of events or circumstances, an entily determines it is
more-kely-than-not that the falr value of a reporling unit is less than its carrying amount. The
more-likely-lhan-no! throshold Is defined as having a likelihood of more than 50 percent. An entity
has tho option o bypass the qualitative assessment for any reporiing unit In any period and
proceed direclly to porforming the first step of tho two-step goodwil impalrment tesi. An entlly may
resume performing lhe qualitalive assessment In any subsequent perlod. ASL 2012-02 Is effeclive
for annuat goodwill Impaliment tests performed for fiscal years beginning after September 15,
2012. The Company does not expect any materlal impact on its financlal statements from
adoplion.

in December 2010, the FASB issued ASU No, 2010-28, Intanglbles—Goodwill and Other (Topic
350): When fo Perform Step 2 of the Goodwlll Impeirment Test for Reporting Units with Zero or
Negative Carrylng Amotins (ASU 2010-28) to amend ASC 350 to modify Step 1 of the goodwill
Impalrment test for reperting units with zero or negalive carrying amounts for recognized goodwill.
For those reporling units, an enfity Is required to perform Step 2 of the goodwill Impalrment tost If it
is more likely than not that a goodwill impalrment exists. ASU 2010-28 is effective for annuat
reporting periods beginning sfter December 16, 2012. The Company does not expect any materal
Impact on Iis financial statements from adoption.

3. Property and Equlpment

Property and equipment consists of ihe following at December 31, 2012:

Laasaohold Improvemants . $ 10,4141
Fumiture and fixiures 4,340
Computer hardware, soflware and other equipment 70,208
Construction in progress - phono lease 6,391
91,438
Less: Accumulated depreciation (40,777)

] 50,6861

Depreclation and amoriizallon of property and equipment was $10,667 for the year ended
Dscember 31, 2012. Addltlonally, lhe Company recorded a gain of $138 on the sale of property
and equipment costs during the year ended December 31, 2012,
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Walden E-Learning, LLC and Subsidiary
{a wholly-owned subsidlary of Laureate Education, inc.}
Notes fo Consolidated Financial Statemants
Year Ended Decembor 31, 2012

(fn thousands of doflars)

4,

Defarred Project Costs

Deferred project costs consist of the follewing at December 31, 2012:

Deferred project costs & 69,330
Less: Accumulated amorlizallon (30,262}
§ 30,076

Amortization of deferred project costs was $10,670 for tha year ended December 31, 2012,

Incomoe Taxos

Tho significant components of the Company’s provision for Income taxes for the year ended
Dacember 31, 2012 are as follows:

Currant

Fedaral & 68,653

State 12,805
71,358

Dafarred

Federal (3,169)

State {422)
(3,681)

Total proMsion for Income texes 3 87,777

The tax offects of the lemporary differences helween financlal and Income tax aceounting that give
rlse to {the Company’s deferred tax assels and liabilllies at December 31, 2012 are as follows:

Deferred tax assots

Allowange for doubtful agcounts $ 6,243
Amortization of Intangible assels 1,283
Deferred compensatlon 3,326
Mondeductible resenes 1,053
Unrealized gain 368
Tolal deferred tax assels 13,173
Dofarred tax ltabllitles
Deprectatlon of proparty and equipniont {11,178}
Total deferred tax llabilities (11,178)
Net deferred tax assst 8 1,005
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Walden E-Learning, LLC and Subsidiary
{a wholly-owned subsldiary of Lauroate Education, Ing.)
Notes to Conscllidated Financlal Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2012

{in thousands of dolars)

Tha preceding amounts are reflectad In the cansolidated balance sheot at December 31, 2012 as
follows:

Current assets

Deferred lox assais % 8,196

Non-current [labilitles

Deferrad tax Habllittes {8,201)
Net defarred tax asset % 1.995

Prepald income taxes as of December 31, 2012 are $54,663, which represent a portion of tho
Company's estimated 2013 federal Income taxes which were prepald to the Parent,

The Company is structured as a Single Member Limited Liability Company and files its tax returns
with its Parent,

The Parent has nel operaling loss carryforwards avallable to offset future taxable income that will
hegln to explre in 2025,

A reconcillation of the reported Income tax expense to the amount that would result by appiying the
U.S. federal statutory rate of 35% to Income before Income taxes for the year ended December 31,
2012 Is as follows:

Tax expensse at U.S. stalutory rato of 36% 8 59,862
State Income tax expense, net of faderal lax effect 7,901
Effect of permenent diferences and other 14

Provision for Income taxes 5 67,777

6. Capital Loasos

The Company has capital lease agreements for telecommunicatfons equipment extending through
Dacember 2017. Future minfmum capltal lease paymenis under these leases, summarized by
yaar, are as follows:

2013 3 1444
2014 1,444
2015 1,444
2010 1,494
2017 , 269
Total minimum leese paymenls 8,745
Loss amounts represeniing Interest (120}
EEE TS
Present value of nef minimum leases included In current portion of caplial leaso obligations $ 1,176
Present value of net minimum leases In¢luded in capilal lease obligelions, less current porlion 8 4,841
13




Walden E-Learning, LL.C and Subsidiary

{a wholly-owned subsidiary of Laureate Education, Inc.)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2012

{in thousands of dolfars)

1,

Commitments and Contingencles

The Company has lease agreements far varlous office facllitles extending through December 2022,
Total rent expense, Including amounts aflocated by Parent, was $1,923 for the year ended
December 31, 2012 and is reflected in the consolidated statement of Income. Fulure minimum
lease rental payments under these leases, summarized by year, ere as follows:

2013 $ 240
2014 246
2016 252
2018 259
2017 265
Thereafter 1,420
Total minfmum lease payments $ 2,682

The Company offers students ffnanclal ald fhrough the DOE Faderal Dlrect Student Loan Program
(the *Program™). Since federal regulalions, including the 80/10 ratlo diseussed in Note 10,
governing the administration of the Program are subject to Inferpretalion, a DOE audit could result
In program discontinuance and/or certaln repayment obligations.

Management belleves the Company is In complianco with all laws, regulations and conlracts to
which It is subject and which could have a material Impact on the accompanying consolldated
financlal statements.

The Company is a parly to lawsults arfsing in the ordinary course of Its business actlvitles.
Management does not belleve that the oulcome of these maltars, If adversely concluded, would
have a material effect on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Employee Benefit Plan

EHiglbte employees of tho Company parlicipate In a defined contelbulion plan administered by
Laureate under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. This plan allows employees to
coniribute a percentage of thelr eartnings up to an annual fimit of $17, plus an additional $5.5 if thoy
aroe age 60 ar over, The Company may fund a diserellonary matching contribution payable in cash
equal to a percentage of the amount of 1he compensation that tha parlicipant electad to contribute,
up to a maximum of 8% of the particlpant's compensation. The malching contribullon percentage
made for the year ended December 31, 2012 was £0% of the first 6% of the employee
contrlbution. Addillonal discrolionary contribullons may be made at tha opfion of Laureats. Total
matching confribullons for the year ended December 31, 2012 were $1,140 and ara reflected in tho
accompanying consolldated statement of iIncome. No additional discretionary contributions were
made to the Laureate plan for Company amployees during the year ended December 31, 2012,

Related Party Transactions
The Company recelves funds undor Title IV programs administered by the DOE pursuant to the

Highor Education Act of 1966 ("HEA?), as emended. The regulations under the HEA require the
disclosure of all related party transactions.
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Walden E-Learning, LLC and Subsidiary

(a wholly-owned subsldiary of Laureate Education, Inc.}
Notes to Consolidated Finangial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2012

(In thousands of dollars)

Shared Servlces Allocatton

Undor a shared services agreament wilh Laureate, the Company recelves services for academic
suppor, technology, financlal services, markellng, product development, sales, financlal and other
management and adminfsirative services to support continuing operations and to hefp accelerate
the Company’s business plan. As conslderalion for these services, the Company s allocated a
monthly managemont fee hat Is based on Laureate’s good faith estimate of the porlion of the
centrailzed costs Incurred by the Laureate shared services group that are atlributable to the
Company. Laureale charged the Company $112,761 under this shared services agreement during
the year ended December 31, 2012 which Is reflecied in the accompanying consolldated statement
of incomo.

Acaounts Raceivablo from Parent and Affillates
The Parent and cerlaln affiilates owe the Company $1,190 as of December 31, 2012 for expenses
pald by lhe Company on behalf of those entities.

Accounts Payable to Affilintes
The Company owaes certain afflliates $1,151 as of December 31, 2012 for expenses pald on behalf
of the Company by those affiliates,

Afftllate Agreemants

The Company has entered Into agreements with carlaln alffiilates. The agresments provide for
compensalion o Walden In exchange for courses offered to affillate students and faculty. Total
revenus recognized for the year ended December 31, 2012 related o such services was $1,081.

Prepald Income Taxas to Parent

Prepald income iaxes lo Parent as of December 31, 2012 are $64,663, and represent amounts
pald by the Company as a result of the fax sharing arrangement with the Parent based on expected
profits and tax rates, as if the Company were a separate {axpayer.

Note and Interest Regeivable from Parent

As of December 31, 2012, Walden has a revolving credlt agreement and refated interest recelvable
from Laureale fotaling $279,404, The note is unsacurad, accrues Interest at the rate of 4.5% per
year, and malures on November 30, 2013. Accrued interest on {his note of $1,944 Is included In
the note recelvable balance as of December 31, 2012 In the accompanying consolldated balance
sheel. The Company believes the Parent has the abliity and intent to repay {he note and accrued
interest in full by the maturity date.

Compensation

The Company’s financtal statements include an expense allocation of stock-based compensation
from the Parent of $997 for the year ended December 31, 2012, $954 of which is recorded as
conitibuted capltal in tho accompenying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2012,
Periedically the Pareni grants share-based compenaation awards, Including stock options and
restricted stock awards, to Company employees under the following incentive plan:

In 2007, the Board of Directors of the Parent approved the Laureate Education, Inc, 2007 Stock
Incentive Plan (the "2007 Plan™}. The 2007 Plan replaced all prior stock option plans. Stock option
awards under the 2007 Plan are Issued at no (ess than falr market value on the date of grant and
are split into two tranches: a Ume-based tranche and a performance-based tranche. The time-




Walden E-Learning, LLC and Subsidiary

{a wholly-owned subsidlary of Laureato Education, Inc.)
Notes fo Consolldated Financial Statemants
Year Ended December 31, 2012

(in thousands of doffars)

10.

based tranche vests over a five-year period and the oplions havo a contraclual ife of ten years,
The performance-based {rarnche may vest annually and become exercisable upon the Parent's
Board of Directors’ determinatlon that the predetermined Parent's parformance largets hava beon
met. The options for lhe performance-based tranche have a conlraciuat life of len years, For the
year ended December 31, 2012, the Parent's forecasted annual Pro-Rata EBITDA was less than
20% of the applicable 2012 earnings targel and, hencs, no performance options expense was
recognized for the 2012 performanca-based stock optlon tranche In 2012. On March 14, 2012, the
Compensation Committee of tho Parent's Board of Directors exercisad Ifs discretion and modified
the unvesied porlion of the 2011 performance-based stock option franche, resulting In the vesiing
of theso share-based ewards. Accordingly, In 2012, the Company recognized $304 of addltional
stack option expense related to the unvested portion of the 2011 performance-based option
tranche, For the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company recorded $531 and $304 of
oxpense related to the lime-based and parformance-based opfions, respeclively,

In addition, the Company recognized $161 of restricted stock expenses for the year ended
December 31, 2012,

Letter of Credit

The Parent posted a leiter of credll {*LOC™) of $81,765 In September 2012 in responso to a DOE
request related to the requiraments for participation of certain Laureale subsidlarles In the Title IV
federal financial aid progrem, Including the Company. The LOC extends the ability of the Company
lo paricipate in the Title IV program until Oclober 31, 2013, af which time the Parent will be
required to renew the LOC.

Title IV Program Partlcipation

Walden derives a substantiat portion of fts revenues from Siudant Flnancial Ald (“SEA™) recelved by
its students under ihe Title iV programs administered by the DOE, pursuant to the HEA, To
continue to parlicipate In the SFA programs, Walden must comply with the regulations promulgated
under tho HEA. The regulations restrict tho propontion of cash recalpls for tulilon and fees from
eligible programs to not moro than 90 percent from Tille IV programs. If an Instifullon fafts to satisfy
the test for ono yaar, its parficipation status bacomes provisional for two consecutive fiscal years.

If tho tast Is not sallsffed for o consecutive years, eligibility to participate In Title IV programs is
lost for at least fwo fiscal years.

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2012, Walden derived 76.01% of its revenue from Tille iV funds

(calculated on a cash basls In accordance wilh applicablo stetutory provisions and BOE
regulations).
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Walden E-Learning, LLC and Subsidiary

(a wholty-owned subsldiary of Laureate Education, Inc.)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2012

{in thousands of dollars)

The following information for the year ended December 31, 2012 is required by the DOE and is
presented for purposes of eddifional analysis, but Is not a required part of the basic financial

stalemaents.
QPE ID: 504260 Amount Adjusted
Dishursed Amount*
Adjusted Student Titfe IV Revanue
Substdized Loan $ 224i61 § 220,829
Unsubsidized Loan up fo pre-ECASLA Loan Limlls 478,679 452,648
PLUS Loan 03,803 92,477
Federal Peil Grant 21,329 10,902
FSEOG sy 355
ACG - -
Teach Grant 1,760 1,743
Student Tille IV Rovenus $ 820170 § 707,854
Rewnue Adiusimant (397,222)
Adjusted Student Tille IV Revente $ 380,032
Student Non-Title IV Resenue
Grant funds for the student from non-federal public agencies
or prvate sources Independent of ihe Instituifon $ 7.458
Funds provided for {he sludent under a contractual arrangement
vdth a govomment agency for the purpose of providing job tralning 15,004
Amount of Unsubsidlzed Loan Ovar the pre-ECASLA Loan Limits -
Funds used by a studen! from savngs plans for educallonal
expenses oslablished by or an behalf of the student thal qualify
far special tax lreatmenl under the Internal Revenya Codo B
Student payments 100,717
Instiluliona) Scholarships 127
Studant Non-Tille IV Revenue 3 123,308
Revenue From Other Sourcas (Total for the Fiscal Year)
Acihles conducted by ho Instilulion that ara necessery for
eduoalion and training $ -
Funds paid to the Inslilulion by, or on behalf of, students for
edusaitan and lratning In qualifiad non-Tille [V aligibla programs
Total Revenue fram Olher Sources 3 -
Adjusted Student Titlo ¥ Rovonue § 390,632
Total Revenua (Adjusled Studant Tiile iV Revenve + Adjusled
Non-Title IV Revenue + Total Rewenue from Other Sowces) $ 613,941
Tille IV Revenue percantage 16.01 %

{Numerator $390,832, divided by Danontinatar $593,841,=76.01%)

* Includes adjustments to remove instllutional ratehing funds, funds relumed for a sludent under 34
CFR 668.22 and amoun!s [n excess of tuitlon and feas which sra rofunded to students,
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Report on Intarnal Contro! Ovor Financlal Reporting and on Compllance and
Other Matters Based on an Audlt of Flnancial Statements Performod
in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

To tho Board of Managers, Member and
Managemant of Walden E-Learning, [.L.C and Subsidtary

Woe have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally acceptad In the United States of
America and the standards appiicable fo financial audits contalned In Government Audifing Standards
issued by the Comptraller General of the United Stales, the consolldated financlal statements of Walden
E-Leaming, LLC and Subsldiary (coflactively “tho Company”, a wholly owned subsidiary of Laureate
Education, Inc.), as of and for the year ended Dacember 31, 2012, and the related notes to the
consolldated financial statements, which collectively comprise the Company's basie consolidated financial
statemnents, and have Issued our report thereon dated April 18, 2013,

Internal Control Ovear Financiai Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financlal stalements, we considered the Company’s internal
conlrols over financal reporting to determine the audit procaduros that are appropriate In the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinlon on the financlal stalements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an oplnlon on the effecliveness of the Company's inlernal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an oplnon on tho offectiveness of the Company's Internal contro!,

A dofictency In Internal contro! exists when the destgn or operation of a conlrol does not allow
management or employess, In the normal course of performing thelr assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a limely basls. A material wesknessis a deficlency, or a
comblnation of deffclencies, In Internal control, such that there Is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the Company's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and correcled on a
limely basis. A significant doficlency Is a deficlency, or a combination of deficlencles, In Internal control
that Is less severe than a materfal weakness, yel Imporlant enough to merit altention by those charged
with governance.

Our conslderatfon of Internal control was for the Iimited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
seclion and was not designed to Identify alfl deficlencies In Internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficlencles. Glven these limiiations, durlng our audit we did nol ldentily any
deficlencles In internal control thal we consider to be material weaknesses. However, materlal
weaknesses may exist that have not been Identified,
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Compllance and Other Malters

As part of obtalning reasonable assurance about whether the Company’s financlal statements are free
from matarlal misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of [aws,
regulalions, confracls and grant agreamants, noncompliance with which could have a diract and material
offect on the determinatlon of financlal statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was nol an objeclive of our audit, and accordingiy, we do not exprass such an
opinion, The resulls of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or clher matiers that are
raquirad to be raparled under Governmant Audifing Standards.

Purpese of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to doscribe the scope of our testing of internal control and compllance
and the results of that tesling, and not {o provide an oplnlon on the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal conteol or on compllance. This report Is an Integral part of an audit performed in accordance wilh
Government Audifing Standards In consldering the Company’s internal control and compllance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

W(m LLP

Aprll 16, 2013
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